

MAR 29 1977

Distribution:

IE Files
Central Files
IE Reading
RIP Reading
LNRPB Chron
" (Klingler)

MEMORANDUM FOR: John F. Stolz, Chief, Light Water Reactors Branch
No. 1, Division of Project Management, NRR

FROM: James H. Sniezek, Chief, Light Water Reactor Programs
Branch, Division of Reactor Inspection Programs, IE

SUBJECT: FLORIDA POWER CORPORATION, CRYSTAL RIVER UNIT NO. 3,
ON SO-302, LOSS OF OFFSITE POWER TEST

The enclosed memorandum from F. J. Long, dated March 23, 1977, states that the Loss of Offsite Power Test performed at Crystal River Unit No. 3 did not meet the intent of Regulatory Guide 1.68, in that the test was not performed under a plant blackout condition. The licensee has committed to the test requirements of Regulatory Guide 1.68 in his FSAR.

We recommend that Florida Power Corporation be required to perform the Loss of Offsite Power Test at Crystal River Unit No. 3 in accordance with the requirements of Regulatory Guide 1.68.

James H. Sniezek, Chief
Light Water Reactor Programs Branch
Division of Reactor Inspection
Programs, IE

Enclosure:

F. J. Long memo dtd 3/23/77

cc: R. C. Lewis, RII
G. E. Gower, IE
J. Angelo, NRR
R. J. McDermott, NRR

CONTACT:

G. R. Klingler
49-27457

F2 1434 HI RIP 1236

OFFICE	LWR:RIP:IE	LWR:RIP:IE			
SURNAME	GKlingler:m	JHSniezek			
DATE	3/29/77	3/ /77			

8003160004 P